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kepada saya

KRISHNA RAJ K S

Inggris Indonesia Terjemahkan pesan

Dear Authors,

Greetings!

Please find the acceptance letter in the attachment. We will share the updated draft version next week for final cross-ch

regards,

Editorial Team, JRD

From: "syamsul hadi" <syamsul.hadi@unmuhjember.ac.id>
To: "KRISHNA RAJ K S" <cdc.nird@gov.in>
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 11:54:28 AM
Subject: Re: Laid-out version for crosschecking

Dear Editorial
We are trying to revise the manuscript as deemed necessary according to the editorial team's suggestions, once again 

Greetings Author,
Syamsul Hadi

Pada Kam, 2 Nov 2023 pukul 17.27 KRISHNA RAJ K S <cdc.nird@gov.in> menulis:
Dear Author,

Please find the attached laid-out version of your paper. Please have a look and let us know if any further changes are

As mentioned earlier, the paper has been subjected to extensive editing. Hence, if you find any
The reference portion should follow APA 7th format. Since the language used is Indonesian, kin
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